
GARY'S GARBAGE SERVICES, LLC

PO BOX 729

IONS, WA 99139

(509)42-3567

Steven King, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

December 4, 2015

Dear Secretary King,
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Enclosed are proposed revisions to Tariff 3 of Gary's Garbage Service, LLC (G-122).

On February 1, 2016 Pend Oreille County will increase disposal fees from $108 per ton to $137

per ton. Attached are the notifications for the proposed thanges.

These changes will increase revenue approximately $14,000 or 12.2% annually and impact 258

residential and commercial customers. Customers will be notified of the rate change on their

next regular billing.

We request waiver from the work paper filing requirements of WAC 480-07-520 due to the fact

that this request only covers changes in disposal fees.

If there are any questions please contact me at (509)442-3567 or email: I~.aj~~.~+pis<<~~;ri~rail,cc~cT~~..

Sincerely,

uJe n aupin G~~

Co-Owner
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